
September 30, 2016

Ravenna Public Schools
Board of Education
41750 Carthage Rd

Ravenna, NE 68869

Dear Negotiations Committee:

The Ravenna Education Association requests that the school board of the
Ravenna Public Schools take action to recognize Ravenna Education Association as

exclusive bargaining agent for the district's non-supervisory certificated staff for
the 2018-19 contract year.

Please direct your response to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

C \"
1,U,4\, f_At\u,L

\)
Erin Jarvi, President
Ravenna Education Association


